
From: Christina Flores
To: Jasmin Padova
Subject: FW: City Sponsorship/Promotion
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:34:47 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.png
Request for use of PSL logo.pdf
CCMH_SLC Community Health Fair Flyer 7.31_FINAL_English.pdf
CCMH_SLC Community Health Fair Flyer 7.31_FINAL-Spanish.pdf
CCMH_SLC Community Health Fair Flyer 7.31_FINAL (Haitian Creole).pdf
HaircutsforKids_fillthebox.pdf
image003.png

Importance: High

Jasmin,
 
I received the following Sponsorship/Promotion request. Can you please address per the City
Manager’s policy?
 
Thank you,
 
Christina Flores, MPA
Executive Assistant
Office of the Mayor and City Council
City of Port St. Lucie
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd.
Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
(772) 873-6472 office; (772) 871-7382 fax
cflores@cityofpsl.com
 
 

From: Roxy <roxy@carebagfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: City Sponsorship/Promotion
Importance: High
 

 Christina,
Please thank Mayor Martin for wanting to share this with as many residents as
possible. I look forward to hearing back from the council on the next vote.
Below is the letter we discussed and also attached with our flyers.

July 5, 2022
 

City Manager's Office,

mailto:CFlores@cityofpsl.com
mailto:JasminP@cityofpsl.com
mailto:cflores@cityofpsl.com











  
 


CAREBAG INC. 
www.carebagfl.org 


7548 US Hwy 1 #262 
Port St. Lucie, Fl. 34952 


Phone: 772-222-7399 
E-mail: info@carebagfl.org 


 


 


July 5, 2022 


 


City Manager's Office, 


 


CareBag Inc. is writing you today to request permission to use the Port St. Lucie logo 


for two events we are having. First, on July 31, we will have a Health Fair with our 


partners, the Clevland Clinic and the Hands Clinic of St Lucie, at the Treasure Coast 


COG 7th Day Fellowship at 4051 SW Savona Blvd, as we will be offering FREE 


health screenings for adults and children. And on August 1 at the Mid-Florida Event 


Center, we have our 2nd event for all school-age children of Port St. Lucie for our 


Back-to-School event. I'm sharing our flyers for more clarity here. In addition, we ask 


permission to use our brochures and media sites to promote the event.  


Our primary purpose is to bring as many Port St. Lucie residents to the event as 


possible. We appreciate you taking the time to read this letter, and I look forward to 


hearing from you soon. 


 


Sincerely,  


 
Rozanne Roxy Brown 
CareBag Inc. CEO | Founder 


 








SUNDAY, JULY 31
11 a.m. – 2 p.m.


Treasure Coast Church of God 7th Day
4051 SW Savona Blvd, Port St. Lucie, FL 34953


FR
EE


Pre sen ted  by  C l eve land  C l in i c  Mar  t in  Hea l th  in  co l l abo ra t i on  w i th  communi t  y  pa r  t ne r s .


COMMUNITY HEALTH FAIR


Join us for a special community health event


- Pediatric Health Screenings
- Adult Health Screenings
- Sports Physicals
- HIV/STD Screenings
- COVID vaccinations
- Child Car Seat Checks
- Raffle Prizes and Giveaways including a 


chance to win a $100 gift card and $50 
gas cards


No registration necessary!












DOMINGO 31 DE JULIO
11 a.m. – 2 p.m.


Treasure Coast Church of God 7th Day
4051 SW Savona Blvd, Port St. Lucie, FL 34953


G
RA


TI
S


Presen tado  po r  C l eve land  C l in i c  Mar  t i n  Hea l th  en  co labo rac i on  con  soc i o s  comun i t a r i os .


FERIA DE SALUD COMUNITARIA


Acompáñenos para un evento especial comunitario de salud 


- Evaluaciones de salud Pediátricas
- Evaluaciones de salud para Adultos
- Estudios Físicos Deportivos
- Evaluaciones de HIV/STD
- Vacunas para el COVID
- Verificación de asientos protectores de niños
- Sorteo de premios y regalos, incluyendo la


oportunidad de ganar tarjetas de regalo para
combustible de $100 y $50


¡No es  necesar io  reg is t ra rse !  












DIMANCH 31 JIYÈ
11 a.m. – 2 p.m.


Treasure Coast Church of God 7th Day
4051 SW Savona Blvd, Port St. Lucie, FL 34953


G
RA


TI
S


Se  C l e ve l a n d  C l i n i c  Ma r t i n  H e a l t h ki òganize aktivite sa a ak lòt òganizasyon nan kominote a


AKTIVITE SOU LASANTE 
POU KOMINOTE AN


Vin patisipe ak nou nan yon aktivite sou lasante pou kominote an


- Tès depistaj sante pou timoun
- Tès depistaj sante pou granmoun
- Egzamen fizik pou espò
- Tès VIH/Maladi moun pran nan fè sèks
- Prim nan tirajosò
- Vaksinasyon COVID
- Chèk chèz machin pou timoun
- Pri raf ak kado ki gen ladann yon chans pou 


genyen yon kat kado $100 ak kat gaz $50.
-


Ou pa bezwen enskri pou w patisipe!








This is a Community Event Collaboration with:


TO VOLUNTEER TEXT “HAIR CUT” 772-222-7399 AND 
YOU WILL RECEIVE A DIGITAL SIGN-UP FORM.


FREE
HAIRCUTS
KIDS 1-15 YEARS MID FLORIDA 


EVENT CENTER


AUGUST 1ST 1PM-7PM


BACK
-TO-
SCHOOL


$50 Gas Card 
Every Hour for those who register!


Food and Fun!


RAFFLE 
PRIZE


+ KICKIN’
IT


UNITED


P R E S E N T S






Ypgomihim





 

CareBag Inc. is writing you today to request permission to use the Port St. Lucie
logo for two events we are having. First, on July 31, we will have a Health Fair
with our partners, the Clevland Clinic and the Hands Clinic of St Lucie, at the
Treasure Coast COG 7th Day Fellowship at 4051 SW Savona Blvd, as we will be
offering FREE health screenings for adults and children. And on August 1 at the
Mid-Florida Event Center, we have our 2nd event for all school-age children of
Port St. Lucie for our Back-to-School event. I'm sharing our flyers for more
clarity here. In addition, we ask permission to use our brochures and media
sites to promote the event.

Our primary purpose is to bring as many Port St. Lucie residents to the event as
possible. We appreciate you taking the time to read this letter, and I look
forward to hearing from you soon.

 
Sincerely,

 
Rozanne Roxy Brown
CareBag Inc. CEO | Founder
 
 
 
God does not call the equipped. He equips the called!
Roxy
 
Rozanne Roxy Brown | Founder | Chief Executive Officer
www.carebagfl.org  | roxy@carebagfl.org
Call us at 772-222-7399 | Direct  954-496-6548 
 
 

 
  

  “Access to proper hygiene is a right, not a privilege.”
 

The best thing you can do for us is share and spread the word.
Are you looking for that special gift? 

Consider contributing to CareBag in honor of a friend or loved one. 
 

http://www.carebagfl.org/
mailto:roxy@carebagfl.org
http://www.carebagfl.org/


From: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 8:57 AM
To: roxy@carebagfl.org
Subject: City Sponsorship/Promotion
 
Good morning,
 
I received the following emails from Mayor Martin showing some great events CareBag is hosting. In
order to receive sponsorship, promotion or the use of City logo, please send me an email with the
exact information on the events, and exactly what you are requesting. Once we receive that
information, I will provide to our City Manager’s office to appropriately handle.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  “A City for All Ages”

Christina Flores, MPA
Executive Assistant
Office of the Mayor and City Council
City of Port St. Lucie, Florida
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
O: 772-873-6472
cflores@cityofpsl.com

 
 
 

mailto:CFlores@cityofpsl.com
mailto:roxy@carebagfl.org
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